From:  Campbell, Ben (NRD
Sent: 1/11/2012 6:36:22 PM

To: 'Shori, Sunil' (sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)
Bcec:

Subject: RE: PG&E Hydrotest records

Hi Sunil:

Per our phone conversation, here is a spreadsheet showing the outage

duration for each of our tests.

Ben

From: Shori, Sunil [mailto:sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2012 7.06 PM

To: Campbell, Ben (NRD)

Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R

Subject: Re: PG&E Hydrotest records

Ben,
| appreciate the quick response to the request.

Sunil

From: Campbell, Ben (NRD) [mailto:BCC3@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2012 06:58 PM

To: Shori, Sunil

Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R <SRRd@pge.com>

Subject: PG&E Hydrotest records
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Hi Sunil:

| have sent by overnight mail a thumb drive to you with a file that provides you with the
STPR, chart and RCP record for nearly every hydrostatic test we completed in 2011.
Every test is listed in the file but there are about 7-10 tests that are in our final
documentation QA process and these test records will be available by January 20.
Those tests that don’t have records show the date when we expect the QA process to
be complete. | will send these other records to you as soon as they are available.
Also, we have attached the list of found hydrostatic test records with the supporting

documentation.

Ben Campbell
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